Former Windemere Town School



B3871 Former Cardigan Primary School

Location

Western Hwy,, CARDIGAN VIC 3352 - Property No B3871

Municipality

BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 26, 2004

Designed by Henry Bastow and built in 1883, this rectangular brick building with steeply pitched roof was originally named Windermere but in 1909 changed to Cardigan. It was officially closed in 1972. Classified: 07/10/1976

Other Names Wendouree West Primary School Annexe, Cardigan Primary School No 668,

Hermes Number 67331

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/